Village of Harveysburg

Streets & Buildings Committee

June 12, 2023 - 6:00 PM

Members Present:

- Mayor Richard Verga
- Charles Juniel
- Mark Tipton
- Leroy Sanders

Absent:

Phil Trovillo

Village Staff Present:

Richard Pottenger – Police Chief

Visitors / Guests:

NONE

This is a summary of the meeting of the Harveysburg Streets & Buildings Committee held June 12, 2023, at 6:00 PM. Upon request, a recording of the meeting is available for review.

Mark Tipton called the meeting to order at 6:10pm.

Roll Call: Tipton, Juniel, Sanders, Mayor Verga

Motion made by Mr. Juniel to excuse Phil Trovillo. Second by Mr. Tipton. Vote – Sanders, Tipton, Juniel, Mayor Verga – Aye / Nay – None. Motion passed.

Motion made by Mr. Juniel to approve the May 8th minutes as written. Second by Mr. Tipton. Vote – Sanders, Tipton, Juniel, Mayor Verga – Aye / Nay – None. Motion passed.

Mr. Tipton reports that the Brothers Street sign was purchased. Mr. Juniel confirms it has been installed.

Mr. Tipton asks if Mr. Sanders is still having issues with motorbikes speeding on South Street. Mr. Sanders confirms that it is still happening.

Mr. Tipton reports that he contacted Devon Dawson about stump grinding, but Mr. Dawson declined. We will need to go a different route.

Mr. Tipton reports that we are still having an issue with people dumping trash in the back of the maintenance garage. He states that Mr. Trovillo has contacted Rumpke about having locks put on the

dumpsters. Mayor Verga asks if we are going to get cameras. Mr. Tipton states it will be no good until we adopt an ordinance for dumping so we can put up a sign and enforce it.

Mr. Tipton states that people are still blowing grass into the gutter. Mayor Verga states that a flyer went out today to address the issue. Mr. Tipton states we have an ordinance from 2020 that can be enforced for grass in the gutter.

Mr. Tipton asks if there has been any luck with 154 Main Street. Mayor Verga states there has not been any improvement beyond minor fence repair.

Mr. Tipton reports that the basketball backboards have been replaced.

Mayor Verga states that he has been told about a leak behind the building. Mr. Tipton confirms, and states Mitch was out today. He found the leak is between the meter and the building and will need to dig to find the leak.

Mr. Tipton reports that the streetlight for North Street and Lorraine Avenue is in process.

Mr. Tipton states he is getting estimates for the street crack sealing machine.

Mr. Juniel states there is a large tree near his house that is rotted out and looks like it could fall with a large storm. He is concerned about it falling into his building.

Motion made by Mr. Juniel to adjourn at 6:23pm. Second by Mr. Tipton. All Aye.

| Attest: |
|---|
| Heather Matuszak, Clerk of Council |
| Mayor Richard Verga |
| Phil Trovillo, Chairman Streets & Buildings |
| Mark Tipton, Member Streets & Buildings |
| Charles Juniel, Member Streets & Buildings |
| Leroy Sanders Member Streets & Buildings |